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Baformal May 5, 1934.

B

Consul General,
Tekyo, Japen.

Dear Sir:

You heve doubtless heard through regular chammels, that we are plamning te
send botanists inte Japem and Manchoukuo, for the purpese of studying grasses and
other plants useful for seil erosiom as well as range improvement work, and alse
their possible welue for imsocticidal purposes.

Dr. H.G. MocMillan and Mr, J.L, Stophens are sailing om the S.S5. President
Hoover frem Sem Fremcisece on May 18th, for Tokye, snd will get in touch with you on
errival, They will jein there Mr. Nicholas de Roeriech and Dr. George de Roericli, who
have elready left for Tokye, and who are accompanying Dr. MaeMillen and Mr. Stephens
because of their familiarity with Mongel dielect and their experience in traveling
in thet part of the world. Dr. George de Roerich be studying drug plants and trans-
lating various Mongolian manuscripts te get leads on plants that might be useful te
supbly insecticidal meterial. This problem is perticularly acute at this time because
of the drive against lead arsenate as & spray on fruits and vegotables.

The studies will be limited to Memchoukue, and especielly the nerthern
portion, as we are anxious to get plants from as far morth as possible, especially
gresses that may be useful en the high plateaus of the southwest and inter-mountain
areas where it is dry and hot in swmer and cold in winter.

Dr. Macliillen will be returing to Bashingtom in the fall or winter, and
plens for the remainder of the party will be determined by the results of this
season's work. We shall probably send out another botanist to teke the place of
Dr, Maclillan.

Any courtesies you may be able to extend ¥o owr men %o make their
studies es effective as pessible, will be greatly appreciated.

Very siacerely,

KeAs Ryerson
Chief of Bursau
Copies to:
lr. Merrison
Dr. Pieters (For lir. Stephens)




MBMORANDUM FOR MR, ALLACON,.
Dear My, Allonson:

If 4% hasn't elready boen started, plecase have the reguler letter seat to the
Sete Dopertment asking thet they notify the American Embassy in Tokyo thet Macliillan and
Stephene will saili on liny 18%th, on the B85, Presldent loover, and give the date of their
arrivel at Yolshame, also esking thet the sustomary sourtesles be extended ¢o fucilitate
their passeage through ousboms. Please esk that Lthe censul at Tokehara also be nmotified
so thet he may be on the lookeut for thems This should prsibably be cabled to insure its
errivel in eample times

Very sincerely,

Kefis Ryerson,
Chief of Bureau,




INPORMAL
Septembex 17, 18384,

¥r. Cabot Coville,
Aperican Consul,
Harbin, Manchuria.

Dear lr. Coville:

As Nackiillan and Stephens will have informed you, when thelr
part of the field work in Manchukuc is completed, we plan to have
MaeMillan return $o this coundtry and Stephens to remain for further
field work with Rogk, if he is able to carry out the plans for the
$rip that we hoped he could make this coming season. Ve have written
Maclillan to be sure, before he and Stephens leave, thet everything
has been done, so that whstever matarial in the way of seeds, herbarium
specimens, photographs and reports that may be sent in by the Roerich
section of the expedition will pe$ into the right channels and be
forwarded through the Consul, In order thad there may he no possible
loss through misunderstanding or using the wrang channels, I shall
appreciate it very muth if vou ané yveuyr stalf will alsoe look after
these matters after Haciillan and Stephens leave and sssist 1o the
way of paeking and lsbeling, if desired; and alsc in the waxing out
of atcounts and of handling government forus; 80 that there will be a
wivnimum of difficulty in thei® overaling under guverwiont conditions
and regulations,

I do not know what the final plans will bs for the Reerich
segtion of the expedifion. A4As scon &8s they have been settled, I will
advise you, e T :

Ve greatly sprreciste the assistance ¢hd eooosration vou have
extended our various representatives alic havs heon working ia
Hanehukuo. - Flease extend our thanks $o youd gtalfl as well and, if
in yeturn we ¢an be of sny assistange o you 2t auy time, kindly lat
us knove :

Very sineerely yours,

E+ A, Hyerson,
Chief of Bureau.




Copy

American Consular Service

Department of State,

American Consul
Harbin.

Foldowing telegram for Dr.Yeorge Roerich Harbin care Tschurin and Company
Perzgovaya Ul,quote “acmillan Stephens arrive Yokohama June first President
Hoover Ryerson Plant Industry end quote.

Garrels,
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